NACEF TOUFIK

Full Stack Web Developer

C/O 101-346 Lawrence Ave Kelowna BC V1Y6L4 250.859.4556

contact@nacef.pro
https://nacef.pro

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Passionate IT professional with over 10 years of experience programming and designing Web, with a strong background in back-end and front-end development on Windows, UNIX and MAC platforms.

Specialized in solving technical problems, especially Web codes, I'm a Web developer with solid knowledge of PHP, MySql, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, JQuery, XML, JSON, API, SEO and User Experience Design as well as comprehensive experience in backend development of API and RESTS services with know-how of open source tools to develop on GNU/Linux environments.

I am a professional in development using any CMS platform: WordPress, Drupal, Joomla!...

I worked for many years as a freelance worker for many nationalities besides my position in a development company in Algeria, I worked for **Canadians**, Americans, French, German, Lebanese and others, go to <u>references</u> to see more

TOOLS AND TECHNOLOGIES

All of the following technology and tools, I have worked on and used them in various periods of my years of experience.

Programming Languages	PHP, JavaScript , HTML5, CSS3, XML, API, JSON, SASS, LESS
Database Management	MySQL MariaDB, PostgreSQL
CMS Platforms	WordPress, WooCommerce (E-Commerce), Joomla!, Drupal, Magento, PrestaShop, Shopify, Blogger, Adobe Dreamweaver
Libraries and Frameworks	Bootstrap, JQuery
Software and Apps	notepad++, Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, GIMP, Inkscape, CorelDRAW, Wix
Operating Systems	Windows 7/8/10, Windows Server, Ubuntu GNU/Linux, CentOS, OS X
Version Control	Git, SVN, GitHub, JIRA, RedMine
Areas of Expertise	Web Development, Data Analysis, GUI UI UX Design, Web Responsive Design, SEO, Test-driven development (TDD), User Interface and Experience, Software Accessibility

EDUCATION

State HVACR Engineering — University of Constantine Faculty of Science of Technology Algeria (2013)

Canadian Equivalency: Bachelor's and Master's Degree from a recognized institution. (WES Toronto)

LANGUAGES

English (Intermediate) French (advanced) Arabic (Native)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Web Developer • August 2017 – Present Day (as a freelancer full time)

OMG Web Development & Design., Kelowna, BC, CANADA

Responsibilities:

Full-stack programmer of web applications.

- ✓ Designed and put into practice several mechanisms and patterns to clean and identify useful data
- ✓ Developing back-end website applications and front-end website architecture.
- ✓ Designing user interactions on web pages.
- ✓ Creating servers and databases for functionality.
- ✓ Ensuring cross-platform optimization for mobile phones.
- ✓ Ensuring responsiveness of applications.
- ✓ Working alongside graphic designers for web design features.
- ✓ Seeing through a project from conception to finished product.
- ✓ Designing and developing APIs.
- ✓ Identified and analyzed marketing tendency by SEO and reported the range of data.
- ✓ Tested and maintenance Websites.
- ✓ Meeting both technical and consumer needs.
- ✓ Staying abreast of developments in web applications and programming languages.
- ✓ Integrated latest version of APIs to comply with the core business of the application
- ✓ Increased consumer experience with the development of a listings Websites (Ex: tysonw.ca)
- ✓ Responsible for design and development of CRM system user interface (visualize data dashboard).

Senior Web Developer • November 2010 – Present Day (As responsible for developers) ADFT Informatique El Khroub Constantine, Algeria

Responsibilities:

Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) systems developer and designer.

- ✓ Increased management potential for customers by developing new customized modules for an ERP system
- ✓ Improved customer experience by optimizing how the application handled large volumes of data
- ✓ Developing back end website applications and front-end website

REFERENCES

Samantha Milligan, OMG Web Development & Design | Kelowna BC, Canada

Mobile: +1 (778) 760-8833 / +1 (250) 859-4556 | Email: samantha@omgdesign.agency

Dwayne MacLeod, Waypoint Technical Inc. | Kelowna BC, Canada

Mobile: +1 (250) 921-9163 | Email: dwayne@waypointtechnical.com

Pierre Dalpé, Sutton Quebec | Montreal QC, Canada

Mobile: 1-514-216-4013 | Email: info@equipepierredalpe.com

Karim Benguerra, Marriott | Nice France

Mobile: +33 624 983 502 | Email: Karim.Benguerra@marriott.com

NACEF TOUFIK Full Stack Web Developer

Dear Mr./Ms. Responsible for recruitment,

I came across a very exciting position on your job portal that I believe fits me perfectly. I am interested in applying for this position.

After reading the job description and requirements and matching it with my own experiences, I know that I would be a valuable asset to your organization.

Specialized in solving technical problems, especially Web codes, I'm a Web developer with solid knowledge of PHP, MySql, React library, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, JQuery, XML, JSON, API, SEO and User Experience Design as well as comprehensive experience in backend development of API and RESTS services.

Because I'm bilingual French/English I worked for many years as a freelance worker for many nationalities besides my position in a development company in Algeria, I worked for Canadians, Americans, French, German, Lebanese and others.

The government provides a special program for French-speaking people to move to work outside Quebec, even if the position and the company do not need the French language, workers coming from Algeria are included in this program (Francophone Mobility).

The procedures for this program take two weeks only! The company will be exempt from LMIA (Labour Market Impact Assessment). All that is required is submitting an Offer of Employment (This is done in minutes via the Employer portal online).

I am currently living in the city of Constantine, Algeria. I would like to assure you that if I am chosen for this position, there will be no difference between me and anyone living in Canada in terms of the duties of the company, or through the time I'll be taken to join the position.

I have attached my resume for your consideration, Letter of Recommendation from **Samantha Milligan, Dwayne MacLeod and Pierre Dalpé**, the phone numbers of some of the people I have worked with in Canada, you are free to contact them to know more about me.

I would love to talk to you in more detail regarding this amazing opportunity at your company. It would give me great pleasure to hear back from you regarding my application.

Sincerely,

Nacef Toufik



Letter of Recommendation

To Whom It May Concern:

Nacef Toufik has been a sub contractor of mine for over 3 years. In that time he has helped me with a full range of development projects and tasks such as PHP, MySql, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, JQuery, XML, JSON, API and SEO.

Nacef is a great communicator who is passionate, readily available, detailed oriented and can always be counted on for excellence in his work. I have trusted Nacef with all of my company's accounts at all levels and he has proven to be meticulous with his care and attention to online security. Nacef has proven time and time again that he is a problem solver and does not shy away from challenge or responsibility.

I highly recommend Nacef. Please call my cell phone at 250.859.4556 or email me at <u>Samantha@OmgDesign.Agency</u> so I may answer any questions you have regarding Nacef and his work.

In Gratitude,

Samanha Milligan
CEO | Creative Directo

OMG Web Development & Design

#202 - 346 Lawrence Ave

Kelowna B.C. V1W 4P2



To Whom It May Concern:

I, Mr. Dwayne MacLeod, of the Province of British Columbia, Canada, Owner and manager of Waypoint Technical Inc.

This is to certify that Mr. Nacef Toufik (from El Khroub, Constantine Algeria) has worked for me as a freelancer since 2017 until now through OMG Web Development & Design and since a year through Waypoint Technical, and he is paid hourly \$18.

He was responsible for the following:

- Develop Websites, Web apps with PHP, MySQL, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, API, REST, SEO...
- Maintenance and optimization of websites and user interfaces.
- · Create tools and elements that improve the site's interaction on different devices or browsers
- Track the server status, address any errors, take care of updating it periodically, and strengthen the security of customer sites.
- Document test plans, testing procedures, or test results.
- Processing data and saving it in databases and developing them to facilitate use.
- Transform a UX/UI design (sketch, mockup) into reality.
- Creating tools that improve site interaction regardless of the browser.
- · Improve web loading speed
- Ensure web accessibility and Fixing bugs.
- Design and implement web site security measures such as firewalls or message encryption.

Please call my cell phone at 250.921.9163 or email me at dwayne@waypointtechnical.com so I may answer any questions you have regarding Nacef and his work.

In Gratitude,

Dwayne MacLeod

January 19, 2021







Letter of Recommendation

To whomsoever It May Concern:

I, Mr. Pierre Dalpé, of the City of Montréal, in the Province of Québec, Canada, President of Pierre Dalpe Inc.

This is to certify that Mr. Nacef Toufik (from El Khroub, Constantine Algeria) has worked for me as a freelancer since 2017 upon request until nowas a **Web Developer**, and he is paid hourly.

He was responsible for the following:

- write code in one or more programming or scripting languages, such as PHP, JavaScript, HTML or API
- Nacef is bilingual, French and English, which helps me finish my projects in both languages
- Implementing contingency plans in case the website goes down or if any problem occurred
- Design the architecture of the components of an application
- Test sites and applications in different browsers and environments
- Run performance benchmarking tests
- Wireframe for web pages and email templates
- Maintaining and expanding/enhancing the website once built and re made it
- Research and propose programmable code that are compatible to the future technologies and also for reuse
- Build and maintain databases
- Design information architecture within an application or website.
- Assume ownership of code throughout development, staging, testing and production and deploy it for various uses.

Please call my cell phone at 514-216-4013 or email me at info@pierredalpeinc.com so I may answer any questions you have regarding Nacef and his work.

In Gratitude.

Pierre Dalpé President